Removal of name from mailing list
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From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2007 1:18 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Removal of name from mailing list

Kimberley Pena

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to

the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and already requested the addition of my name and new employer on
selected mailing lists.

Thank you.

Michael

Michae!l Gross

Project Attorney

Earthjustice

111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850-681-0031

F: 850-681-0020
www.earthjustice.org

Because the earth needs a good lawyer

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the

intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.
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175 o2
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director £ v
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services = e
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket # 06-0763 Trevisio Bay Complaint Against Embarq for Carrier of Last

Resort Obligations

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please add my name to the list of interested persons in the above docket. I would
appreciate receiving notice by electronic means or other means of information and hearings, as

well other notices filed in this docket number. Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

ward E.Adams

HEA/kra

Blanca Bayo-Lir 05 7(#/\ 6\0

Pennlngton Howarci E)rrg e(y}ae,trlLeQ’VAdams
Oore (850) 222-3533 - Phone
Wilkinson 2
Bell & gene@penningtonlaw.com
Dmlbar PA. 215 South Monroe Street

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 2nd Floor (32301)
Wwiv.penninglonlaw com Post Office Box 10095

Tallahassee. Florida 32302-2095

215 South Monroe St., 2nd Floor (32301) .

PO.Box 10095 - Tallahassee, FL 323022095 *  (850)222-3533 - (850) 222-2126 fax
TALLAHASSEE

Tampa

CLEARWATER



DEC-C4-06 04:13PM FROM-FLORIDi CABLE A3SCC, EEU-EBI-ﬁ‘ T-364 P 01/01 F-947

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association

S

Sreve Wilkerson, President
VIA FACSIMILE

December 4, 2006 A

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director ' | PARTIES =

Division of the Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission £
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. -

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
RE: FPSC Docketr No. 060763

Dear Ms. Bayo:

1 am writing to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docket. Please

send all mailings to the following:

Michuael A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Regulatory Counsel

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.
246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850/6%1-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Muail Address: mgross@@feta.com.
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09021 ocT-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me with any guestions.

Sincerely,
TNk 7

Michael A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
& Regulatory Counsel
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246 East 6th Avenue o Tallahassee, Florida 32303 e (850) 681-1990 e FAX (850) 681-9676 ® www.fcta.com




